
Summer Youth Employment RFP: Q & A 
 

1. On page 6 of the RFP, it states: “Electronic copies of the submission shall also be submitted by 
Friday, March 24, 2023, by 4:00 PM, to slaterfp@stlworks.com. 
 
On page 26 of the RFP, it states: “Proposals must be submitted to the below address by 4:00 
p.m. March 24, 2022. All applicants must provide seven (7) copies of their proposal at the time 
of submission (please no staples) along with an electronic copy of the proposal on a flash drive 
or disc, formatted in a PDF file.” Should we submit the electronic version via email, on a flash 
drive, or both? You can submit either via email or via a flash drive or both along with the 
seven physical copies of the proposal.  

2. Are budget narratives required for any of the above opportunities? Budget Narratives are 
required each Request for Proposal. 

3. Are cost allocation plans required for any of the above opportunities? Cost Allocation Plans 
unless management positions have oversight of other programs and you would like to show 
how their time is being allocated to the project. (I.E. Program Directors, Program Managers, 
Program Coordinators, etc.). 

4. Are 14–15-year-olds expected to have a worksite placement throughout the duration of 
the experience. Or is okay to provide a career exploration experiences that allow youth to 
career shadow? 14 and 15-year-olds are expected to have a worksite placement.  

5. In regard to eligibility for candidates who qualify for this program, will self-reported 
information be sufficient to submit as confirmation of their annual household income?  SLATE 
will work with the sub-recipient once the contract has been awarded to let you know which 
documents will be required to determine eligibility.  

6. In regard to the demonstration of the negative impacts of COVID-19, will self-report of this 
impact also be sufficient? SLATE will work with the sub-recipient once the contract has been 
awarded to let you know which documents will be required to determine eligibility.  

7. In regard to the paid incentive related to the completion of Job Readiness and Financial 
Literacy training, is there a specific dollar amount that the Department would request that we 
include for each completed training? There is not a specific dollar amount; the proposer can 
determine what that amount will be. 

8. Can we include a line item for incentives in the budget request? Yes, you can include a line for 
incentives. 

9. Is there any flexibility in the number of youth served by age categories? At minimum, the 
numbers mentioned in the RFP for each category must be adhered to. If the sub-recipient 
would like to serve additional individuals within that category, there must be a request 
submitted in writing to the SLATE Executive Director. 

10. Also regarding age categories, we do not currently have programming established for 12-13 
year olds. Is it possible to serve 14-24 year olds for the first summer and 12-24 year olds in 
the following summers to allow enough time to properly create programming suitable for 
that age group? 12-13 year olds must be served each summer of the award.  

11. Regarding the requirements for the maximum number of youth in paid training opportunities 
(Healthcare - 20 youth, Transportation/Logistics - 20 youth, Cosmetology/Barber - 10 youth, 
and Lifeguard/CPR Certification - 20 youth), are these total numbers across all summers or 
per summer numbers? These totals are across all summers of the program. 
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12. Regarding the program evaluation requirements, can we report the number of youth 
applied to the program instead of % of youth? Yes, a sub-recipient can report the number of 
youth applied to the program instead of the percentage. 

13. The RFP lists specific caps on the number of weeks that youth can work during the summer 
months. Could we cap the total number of hours they can work as opposed to capping this to 
a specific time period to allow youth additional flexibility to complete their hours?  Yes, you 
can cap the total number of hours they work as opposed to capping the time period to allow 
flexibility in completing their hours. 

14. Regarding the paid training opportunities, will the Department be referring potential training 
partners/providers within each industry category to work with or is this something that we 
are required to identify on our own? SLATE will be referring potential training 
partners/providers within each industry or category to work with. 

15. Can we budget for average hours worked knowing that all youth do not work the full hours 
allotted? For example, if youth are able to work up to 160 hours but budget for 135 hours as 
the average per youth. The budget should reflect the maximum amount of hours the 
proposer is proposing that each youth will work. 

16. I have a follow up question regarding your response to #10: "12 year olds must be served each 
summer of the award" 
 
The RFP references 25 youth ages 12-13 each summer for a total of 75 youth, so that would be 
3 summers total. The award period is from May 2023 - September 2026. Is it correct that we 
could have the summer of 2024, 2025, and 2026 to serve the minimum requirement of 75 
youth ages 12-13, 25 each summer? Yes, that is correct.  


